

## SGA Executive Council Minutes

The Executive Council met at 4:00pm on September 04<sup>th</sup>, 2001, with all members being present.

### **President Leslie Bedo**

- Will be meeting with Dr. Burch and Dr. Kirchmeyer concerning online course syllabi.
- Will be meeting with Dean Bailey September 12<sup>th</sup>.

### **Executive Vice President Jamie Sears**

- On the September 25<sup>th</sup> Congress Meeting, President Ransdell will be present to discuss any issues or concerns for students.

### **Vice President of Finance Aaron Spencer**

- Picked up the supplies for tonight's potluck.

### **Vice President of Public Relations Mark Rawlings**

- Will be working with the Public Relations Committee on publicizing Provide-a-Ride's new phone number.
- Working on the Homecoming rules.

### **Vice President of Administration Jamil Sewell**

- Thanks to the great help from our student secretaries, the Congress binders are finished and will be passed out in tonight's meeting.

The Executive Council agreed to sponsor the following pieces of legislation:

Bill 01-1-F, Campus Spirit Award  
Resolution 01-1-F, Syllabi Clearing House

The meeting adjourned at 4:35pm.